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ArevaEPRDCPEm Resource

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) [Dennis.Williford@areva.com]
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:32 PM
To: Snyder, Amy
Cc: Gleaves, Bill; HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL AREVA)
Subject: PUBLIC Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 - Part 4 of 6
Attachments: ACRS GSI-191 May 2013 NonProprietary_Part4.pdf

Amy, 
 
Attached is the Public (Non-Proprietary) version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation for next week 
(May 7th) - Part 4 of 6.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
Dennis Williford, P.E. 
U.S. EPR Design Certification Licensing Manager 
AREVA NP Inc.  
7207 IBM Drive, Mail Code CLT 2B 
Charlotte, NC 28262 
Phone:  704-805-2223 
Email:  Dennis.Williford@areva.com 
 

From: WILLIFORD Dennis (RS/NB)  
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:30 PM 
To: Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov 
Cc: bill.gleaves@nrc.gov; HOLM Jerald (External RS/NB) 
Subject: PUBLIC Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 - Part 3 of 6 
 
Amy, 
 
Attached is the Public (Non-Proprietary) version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation for next week 
(May 7th) - Part 3 of 6.   
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:27 PM 
To: Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov 
Cc: bill.gleaves@nrc.gov; HOLM Jerald (External RS/NB) 
Subject: PUBLIC Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 - Part 2 of 6 
 
Amy, 
 
Attached is the Public (Non-Proprietary) version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation for next week 
(May 7th) - Part 2 of 6.   
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
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 2:21 PM 
To: Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov 
Cc: bill.gleaves@nrc.gov; HOLM Jerald (External RS/NB) 
Subject: PUBLIC Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 - Part 1 of 6 
 
Amy, 
 
Attached is the Public (Non-Proprietary) version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation for next week 
(May 7th) - Part 1 of 6.   The remaining parts will be provided in subsequent e-mails. 
 
 
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
Sent: Friday, May 03, 2013 1:18 PM 
To: Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov; kathy.weaver@nrc.gov 
Cc: bill.gleaves@nrc.gov; HOLM Jerald (External RS/NB) 
Subject: PROPRIETARY Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 - Part 1 of 6 
 
Amy and Kathy, 
 
Attached is the Proprietary version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation for next week (May 7th) - 
Part 1 of 6.  The remaining parts will be provided in subsequent e-mails, along with E-mails to provide the 
Public version. Because AREVA NP believes some of the material is PROPRIETARY, an affidavit to withhold 
from public disclosure in accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 is provided. This is the same affidavit used for the 
March ACRS meeting – which was subsequently rescheduled due to May 7th - due to weather conditions. 
 
 
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



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  AREVA_EPR_DC_RAIs  
Email Number:  4415  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (554210743EFE354B8D5741BEB695E656152A4F)  
 
Subject:   PUBLIC Version of the AREVA NP ACRS GSI-191 Presentation on May 7, 2013 
- Part 4 of 6  
Sent Date:   5/3/2013 2:32:20 PM  
Received Date:  5/3/2013 2:33:55 PM  
From:    WILLIFORD Dennis (AREVA) 
 
Created By:   Dennis.Williford@areva.com 
 
Recipients:     
"Gleaves, Bill" <Bill.Gleaves@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None  
"HOLM Jerald (EXTERNAL AREVA)" <Jerald.Holm.ext@areva.com>  
Tracking Status: None  
"Snyder, Amy" <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   FUSLYNCMX03.fdom.ad.corp  
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Options  
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Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
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Recipients Received:     
  



A
C

R
S

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 M
ee

tin
g 

-G
S

I-1
91

 –
M

ay
 7

, 2
01

3
23

Te
st

 F
ac

ili
ty



A
C

R
S

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 M
ee

tin
g 

-G
S

I-1
91

 –
M

ay
 7

, 2
01

3
24

D
eb

ris

�
10

0%
 p

ar
tic

ul
at

e 
an

d 
fib

er
 d

eb
ris

 tr
an

sp
or

t t
o 

th
e 

ba
sk

et
�

M
ai

nt
ai

ne
d

de
br

is
 p

er
 s

tr
ai

ne
r f

ilt
er

in
g 

su
rf

ac
e 

ar
ea

�
In

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
se

qu
en

ce
 in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 N
R

C
 a

pp
ro

ve
d 

m
et

ho
do

lo
gi

es
�

Pa
rt

ic
ul

at
e 

D
eb

ris
�

W
et

te
d 

(E
xc

ep
t D

irt
 a

nd
 D

us
t)

�
La

te
nt

 F
ib

er
�

B
ak

ed
 N

U
K

O
N

®
 F

ib
er

 p
ro

ce
ss

ed
 th

ro
ug

h 
sh

re
dd

er

�
C

oa
tin

g 
ch

ip
s

�
C

he
m

ic
al

 P
re

ci
pi

ta
nt

s
�

C
al

ci
um

 P
ho

sp
ha

te
�

A
lu

m
in

um
 O

xy
hy

dr
ox

id
e



A
C

R
S

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 M
ee

tin
g 

-G
S

I-1
91

 –
M

ay
 7

, 2
01

3
25

R
es

ul
ts



A
C

R
S

 S
ub

co
m

m
itt

ee
 O

ve
rv

ie
w

 M
ee

tin
g 

-G
S

I-1
91

 –
M

ay
 7

, 2
01

3
26

H
ea

d 
Lo

ss
 T

es
t R

es
ul

ts

�
Te

st
 1

D
 / 

1E
�

D
eb

ris
 a

dd
iti

on
 d

id
 n

ot
 

in
cr

ea
se

 th
e 

m
ea

su
re

d 
st

ra
in

er
 d

iff
er

en
tia

l 
pr

es
su

re
 


